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NOTE TO: J. Guibert

FROM: D. Eisenhut

kttached is a memo written by Steve Hanauer which is primarily based
on the Zion event that we hav2 recently discussed in connection with
Section 2056. As you will recall, we have had several m2etings on
this subjsct and even an apperl meeting with StelloyHanauer, et al.
This 2ppears to b2 Steve's way of appealing ajgain and he has used the
7ion event 25 an opportunity to question our jeneric problem with
interaction betw2an control systems and prote:tion systems.

Note particularly that Hanauer states that he thinks tnat certain
present practices are unsafe. We must answer this concern ASAP,
Tharefora, please draft up a response to Steve's memorandum and please
clasely work with Butler and Baer's people as well as the 02PH on the
Zion plant. 1 b2lieve the CRPM is Gary Zech so keep him closely gluad
in just in cas2 this activity turns into an item requiring review of
all oaerating plants at this time. In addition, you'll need to ingiude
@ ganeric parzg-2ph or twd stating hR2R's past approach and the status
of RESAR 414, You should work with Tedesco's people to get a short

jacut. Lastly, recognizing that systems interaction is a generic
Catezory A you n2y wish to involve the Task Manager after we have
givan this m2iter some thought and have prepared an initial draft.

By copy of this note, I am requesting Walt Butler and Bod Baer to
¢asignate an irdividual in their shop who can work with you on this
natter on 2n expedited basis. Please wark directly with Tedesco for
DSS input. Plezse note that Stello would like to see 3 rougzh outline
of an ans~er at an early time and also note that the due date on th2

response for Case's signature is September 5.
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